
 DRAFT MINUTES 

NATURAL RESOURCES, AGRICULTURE, AND
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY APPROPRIATIONS
SUBCOMMITTEE
Tuesday, August 20, 2024|8:30 a.m.|210 Senate Building

Members Present:
Sen. Scott D. Sandall, Chair
Rep. Stewart E. Barlow, House Chair
Rep. Scott H. Chew, House Vice Chair
Sen. Nate Blouin
Sen. Daniel McCay
Sen. Ronald M. Winterton
Rep. Carl R. Albrecht
Rep. Tim Jimenez
Rep. Michael L. Kohler
Rep. Steven J. Lund
Rep. Phil Lyman

Rep. Doug Owens
Rep. Rex P. Shipp
Rep. Casey Snider
 
Members Absent:
Sen. David G. Buxton
Sen. Lincoln Fillmore
Rep. Brian S. King
 
Staff Present:
Ivan D. Djambov, Finance Manager
Lacey K. Moore, Finance Officer
Tisha Gibby, Committee Secretary

Note: A copy of related materials and an audio recording of the meeting can be found at www.le.utah.gov.

1. Call to Order

Chair Sandall called the meeting to order at 8:38 a.m.

2. Accountable Budget Process

2) Accountable Budget Process Draft Recommendations Table

2) Accountable Budget Process Presentation

Lacey Moore presented on the Public Lands Policy Coordinating Office.

Joel Ferry, Executive Director, Department of Natural Resources, and Redge Johnson, Executive Director, Public
Lands Policy Coordinating Office, provided clarification.

Chair Sandall asked for additional information, and Redge Johnson and Joel Ferry responded.

Rep. Lund inquired regarding performance measures and funding, and Redge Johnson responded.

Rep. Albrecht requested clarification, and Redge Johnson and Joel Ferry responded.

Lacey Moore reported on the School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration.

Ivan Djambov reported on the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Division of State Parks.

Sen. McCay requested further clarification on fee structures, and Ivan Djambov responded.

Chair Sandall shared his thoughts on fee policy. Sen. McCay responded.

Sen. Winterton commented on golf course fees.

Page   1 of 3

https://le.utah.gov/interim/2024/pdf/00002923.pdf
https://le.utah.gov/interim/2024/pdf/00002924.pdf


NATURAL RESOURCES, AGRICULTURE, AND ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE  DRAFT MINUTES August 20, 2024

Scott Strong, Director, State Parks, provided additional information.

Rep. Albrecht shared his thoughts on fees.

Rep. Shipp remarked on government competing with private businesses.

Rep. Chew commented on the fee schedule of parks.

3. Approval of Minutes:

MOTION: Rep. Chew moved to approve the June 18, 2024 minutes. The motion passed with a vote of 13 - 0 -
4.

Yeas - 13 Nays - 0 Absent - 4
Rep. C. Albrecht
Rep. S. Barlow
Sen. N. Blouin
Rep. S. Chew
Rep. T. Jimenez
Rep. M. Kohler
Rep. S. Lund
Rep. P. Lyman
Sen. D. McCay
Rep. D. Owens
Sen. S. Sandall
Rep. R. Shipp
Sen. R. Winterton

Sen. D. Buxton
Sen. L. Fillmore
Rep. B. King
Rep. C. Snider

4. Soil Health Program

4) Soil Health Program Update

Tony Richards, Soil Health Program Manager, Department of Agriculture and Food, presented.

5. Fire Season Costs and Outlook

5) Wildfire Season Costs Handout

Jamie Barnes, State Forester and Director, Division of Forestry, Fire, and State Lands, presented.

Chair Sandall emphasized the importance of reducing the number of human caused fires, and Jamie Barnes
responded.

Rep. Albrecht expressed appreciation for the work of the director and staff.

Rep. Barlow requested clarification on funding, and Jamie Barnes responded.

6. Funding for Emergency Replacement of Dams

6) Dam Safety Program Presentation

Teresa Wilhelmsen, State Engineer and Director, Division of Water Rights, and Candice Hasenyager, Director, Division
of Water Resources, presented the information.

Page   2 of 3

https://le.utah.gov/interim/2024/pdf/00002868.pdf
https://le.utah.gov/interim/2024/pdf/00002925.pdf
https://le.utah.gov/interim/2024/pdf/00002949.pdf


NATURAL RESOURCES, AGRICULTURE, AND ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE  DRAFT MINUTES August 20, 2024

Rep. Chew asked what caused the crack in the Panguitch Lake Dam, and Teresa Wilhelmsen responded.

Sen. Don Ipson provided an update on the Panguitch Lake Dam.

Rep. Albrecht provided additional information on efforts to repair the Panguitch Lake Dam.

Chair Sandall asked a question about culinary water in Panguitch Lake, and Teresa Wilhelmsen responded.

7. Division of Wildlife Funding for Non-game Species

7) Funding for Non-game Species (DWR)

J. Shirley, Director, Division of Wildlife Resources, and Sarah Seegert, Chief, Recovery Program, presented.

Chair Sandall remarked on the importance of preventing species being listed.

Rep. Shipp asked about the status of prairie dogs in Iron County, and Sarah Seegert responded.

Rep. Snider shared ideas to better fund the Species Protection Account.

Sen. Winterton requested clarification on the process of listing endangered species, and J. Shirley responded.

8. Other Business

Lacey Moore gave a brief update on Animal Industry Performance Measures.

9. Adjourn

MOTION: Rep. Shipp moved to adjourn. The motion passed with a vote of 14 - 0 - 3.

Yeas - 14 Nays - 0 Absent - 3
Rep. C. Albrecht
Rep. S. Barlow
Sen. N. Blouin
Rep. S. Chew
Rep. T. Jimenez
Rep. M. Kohler
Rep. S. Lund
Rep. P. Lyman
Sen. D. McCay
Rep. D. Owens
Sen. S. Sandall
Rep. R. Shipp
Rep. C. Snider
Sen. R. Winterton

Sen. D. Buxton
Sen. L. Fillmore
Rep. B. King

Chair Sandall adjourned the meeting at 10:42 a.m.

Page   3 of 3

https://le.utah.gov/interim/2024/pdf/00002907.pdf

